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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Shereen Siewert <editor@wausaupilotandreview.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 4:48 PM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Subject: Wauleco info

Hi Matt: 
I apologize for taking so long to get back to you on this. I am attaching a Wausau Daily Herald article, the media source 
specified in our report. Bob Zastrow's deposition should be in DNR files - it was part of the Wauleco lawsuit information. 
On a different note, can you tell me what the exceedance level is for hexavalent chromium in non-industrial soil? I'm 
looking at some new information that just came to light, and am working to understand it. 
Thanks so much, 

 
 
--  
Shereen Siewert, Editor 
 
Wausau Pilot & Review 
PO Box 532 
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